Kimberly Gibbons

From: Kelley Hinson

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:59 PM
To: Kimberly Gibbons

Subject: RE: 87 Harmony

Not unless it will mess something up on yall’s end but | think its usually the septic that gets messed up.

Kelley Hunson

O ffuee Assustondt IV
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From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:58 PM

To: Kelley Hinson <khinson@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: 87 Harmony

So | don’t need to do anything??

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1
kgibbons@harnett.org

From: Kelley Hinson <khinson@harnett.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:56 PM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: 87 Harmony

We can’t do anything since it’s an EOP. If we had wrote the permit it would come back through has a revision

Kelley Hinson
Office Assistomnt IV
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From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:52 PM




To: Kelley Hinson <khinson@harnett.org>
Subject: 87 Harmony

Can you please look at this and let me know what | need to do. They sent the foundation survey in and | noticed the
house moved quite a bit. This is also an EOP

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.0O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1
kgibbons@harnett.org




